
From: Minas Masihi, Anaeis@DTSC
To: email@philrutherford.com
Cc: Miller, Elena@DTSC; Higginson, E. Paige@DTSC; Knight, Daniel@DTSC
Subject: PR8-031025-02
Date: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 5:25:22 PM
Attachments: 2025.10.15 PR8-031025-02 - Phil Rutherford - PRA Production Letter.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
I hope this email finds you well.
Attached please find DTSC’s correspondence regarding your Public Records Act request.
The OneDrive link to the fifth set of produced files is here: PRA Production Set 5 - PR8-
031025-02.
 
 
Thank you.
 
Anaeis Minas Masihi (She/Her)
Senior Legal Analyst
Office of Legal Counsel
Department of Toxic Substances Control
9211 Oakdale Avenue
Chatsworth, CA 91311
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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Sent Via Email 
 
October 15, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Phil Rutherford 
email@philrutherford.com  
 
 
RE: PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST; PRA#: PR8-031025-02 – Final Response 
 
 
Dear Mr. Rutherford, 
 
On March 7th, 2025, the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) received your 
California Public Records Act (PRA) request for records related to interactions between 
individuals at DTSC, the California Environmental Protection Agency, State Senator 
Shiela Kuehl, and Daniel Hirsch related to the Santa Susana Field Laboratory and SB 
990, among several additional related topics. DTSC made prior rolling productions of 
responsive records to you on May 26, 2025, June 30, 2025, August 1, 2025, and 
September 5, 2025.  
DTSC has completed its search for and review of records in its possession that are 
responsive to your request. Please be advised that DTSC is withholding or redacting 
some of the records responsive to your request because the records or a portion of the 
records are exempt from disclosure under the PRA pursuant to: 
 


1. Records covered by the attorney-client privilege (Gov. Code § 7927.705);  
 


2. Records covered by the attorney work product privilege (Gov. Code § 7927.705); 
and 


 
3. Records containing personal or private information (Gov. Code, §§ 7927.700, 


7927.705, 7928.300, and 7928.300) 
 
The email to which this cover letter was attached includes a link to those responsive 
documents.  
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Please contact me at anaeis.minasmasihi@dtsc.ca.gov if you wish to address any 
matter concerning your PRA request. 
 
 
Sincerely, 


Anaeis Minas Masihi 
 
Anaeis Minas Masihi 
Senior Legal Analyst 
anaeis.minasmasihi@dtsc.ca.gov 
 
cc: Daniel Knight 
 DTSC PRA Coordinator 
 Daniel.Knight@dtsc.ca.gov 
  


Elena Miller 
DTSC Assistant Chief Counsel 
Elena.Miller@dtsc.ca.gov  


 
 Paige Higginson 
 DTSC Staff Counsel 


Paige.Higginson@dtsc.ca.gov  
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